# EGBUCHIEM IKECHUKWU JOSEPH

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

A dedicated organized and result oriented professional with critical analytic mind, deliveringvalues to clients and my immediate environment. Experts in concrete behavior andfinishing, and good team spirit that can be utilized effectively to enable the organizationachieve her capable objectives. I am always enthusiastic to learn and very adaptable tochallenging situations.

## **EXPERIENCE**

Joalseja Farms & AgroTrading, Magbon, Lagos-State, Nigeria, Nov 2022 - Current

#### Manager

- Demonstrated effective leadership, collaboration and interpersonal skills to drive teams to successful project completion.
- Educated teams on work priorities while empowering employees to self-organize and make informed decisions.
- Completed daily opening, closing and administrative tasks for smooth business operations.
- Assisted with associate orientation, training and competency evaluation.

# **Tidorrel company Limited,** Lagos-State, Nigeria, Nov 2020 - Oct 2022 **Procurement/Sales Manager**

- Developed and executed marketing campaigns on social media pages, blogs posts and marketing emails.
- Contributed to strategy meetings to increase company awareness and attain greater brand recognition.
- Assisted with branding, advertising, trade shows and company events.
- Implemented marketing strategies to drive and optimize marketing funnel.
- Developed and executed well-defined consumer acquisition strategy to drive awareness and revenue.

# **ALVINDEIN EXPRESS GLOBAL LTD,** Feb 2020 - Nov 2020 **Marketing Manager**

- Developed and executed marketing campaigns on social media pages, blog posts and marketing emails.
- Contributed to strategy meetings to increase company awareness and attain greater brand recognition.
- Assisted with branding, advertising, trade shows and company events.
- Implemented marketing strategies to drive and optimize marketing funnel.
- Developed and executed well-defined consumer acquisition strategy to drive awareness and revenue.

## JOBET FARMS, Accra, GHANA, Jul 2018 - Jan 2019

#### Manager

- Completed daily opening, closing and administrative tasks for smooth business operations.
- Monitored expenditures and inventory usage to meet targets with minimal waste and under-budget costs.
- Achieved department targets with strategic resource allocation and

#### CONTACT

- 1 Celestial Close, Off COmfort Olayinka Close,, Oluti, Lagos-State 100010 NIGERIA
- **\** 08175679570
- ✓ floodingsuccess@gmail.c

#### **SKILLS**

- TIME MANAGEMENT
- STRATEGIC PLANNING
- COST CONTROL AND BUDGETING
- EMPLOYEE TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT
- HIRING AND TRAINING
- BUILD SUCCESSFUL TEAMS
- POLICY ADMINISTRATION
- PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE
- EMERGENCY RESPONSE

schedule management.

• Performed facility checks to verify cleanliness and client safety.

OIL GHANA LIMITED, Accra, Ghana, Nov 2016 - Mar 2018 Store Keeper

- Arranged for shipping documentation and contacted customs officials to organize release of shipments.
- Evaluated inventory costs associated with transit times to determine appropriate costs.
- Contacted vendors, customers and accounts payable concerning damaged, incomplete, or incorrect shipments to arrange replacements.
- Interviewed, selected and trained warehouse personnel to create strong logistics team.

#### **EDUCATION**

May 2016

### **Bachelor of Science**

**Economics** 

LES COURS SONOU UNIVERSITY, Cotonou, Republic of Benin

May 2003

Senior Secondary School Certificate (WAEC)

DOSEG INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE, Lagos-State, Nigeria

October 2000

Junior Secondary School Certificate (JSSCE)

FESTAC GRAMMAR SCHOOL, Junior Secondary School, FESTAC

January 1997

First School Leaving Certificate

NAZARETH NURSERY AND PRIMARY SCHOOL

# **ADDITIONAL-INFO**

ADDITIONAL SKILL

HEBRON INFORMATION TECNOLOGY TUTORS (Calabar, Cross-River State) – Computer operation and Internet Proficiency SKILLS ACQUISITION & EMPOWERMENT TRAINING PROGRAME (Accra, Ghana) – Agric and Export

# **LANGUAGES**

English

Native